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Rob Mallett

From: DOR DLS Community Compact <communitycompact@dor.state.ma.us>
Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 10:49 AM
To: DOR DLS Community Compact
Cc: Cronin, Sean R. (DOR)
Subject: FY2025 Community Compact IT Grants

[External Email- Use Caution]  
Governor Maura Healey and Lt. Governor Kim Driscoll today awarded 72 grants totaling $4.95 million to drive local 
technological transformation and improvement projects through the FY25 Community Compact Information 
Technology (IT) Grant Program.  
 
The competition for the $4.95 million of available funding was intense, with 127 applications totaling almost $13.8 
million.  Although we were not able to provide a grant to your community this year, we anticipate oƯering this grant 
program again in fiscal year 2026. All eligible communities will be notified directly when the fiscal year 2026 
application phase opens. We thank you for taking the time to apply for this grant program. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Jennifer McAllister 
Division of Local Services 
Massachusetts Department of Revenue 

Subscribe to: DLS Alerts | DLS YouTube Channel 
 

This email and any attachments may contain information that has been classified as Confidential or 
Restricted if indicated as such. It is intended exclusively for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is 
addressed. If inappropriately disclosed, this information could seriously damage the mission, safety or 
integrity of an agency, its staff, or its constituents. This information may be protected by federal and state 
laws or regulations. Retransmission or forwarding of this email must only be done after receiving explicit 
written approval from the original sender of the email. The data must only be stored in encrypted format. 
 
If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, distribute, or forward this message or 
contents to anyone. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and 
delete the email from your email system. 
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